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Mr. Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1

0il Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico

P. 0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Dear Mr. Ramey:

In reply to your letter of June 5, 1972 I would advise your office
of the following future intentions for the wells mentioned in your
letter:

State D-2, will be plugged back to 10,250 in the future.

State D-4, 6, and D-7, can be ultimately produced in the
Townsend Wolfcamp zone or possibly drilled deeper to the
Morrow gas pay found to the west, or plugged back to the
Upper Wolfcamp zone.

State C-3, same reason as above, since the gas spacing is
320 acres to the west.

As you can see, there are valid reasons for having these wells
being temporarily abandoned.

I assure you that if no future producing possibilities were in-
volved, they would be plugged and the salvage sold.

Yours truly,
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Charles B. Gillespié; Jr.
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